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Zeigler, Ben
ben i S

From: Jameson, Kenn - FSA, Columbia, SC <kenn jameson@sc.usda.gov>
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 2:43 PM

To: Zeigler, Ben

Subject: RE: FOIA Request 45-000-2018-000007

Attachments: FW: Case #: 45-000-2018-000007

Good afternoon.
Please see the attached email pertaining to your request.

Kenn

Kennerly O. Jameson

Administrative Officer

SC FSA State Office

1927 Thurmond Mall, Suite 100
USDA Columbia, SC 29201-2375
e

USDA-Farm Service Agency

Office: (803) 806-3820, ext. 107

Cell: ~ (803) 834-0112

Fax:  (855) 563-9305

From: Zeigler, Ben <bzeigler@hsblawfirm.com>

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 2:41 PM

To: Jameson, Kenn - FSA, Columbia, SC <kenn.jameson@sc.usda.gov>
Subject: RE: FOIA Request 45-000-2018-000007

Kenn:
Please advise as to the status of this request.
Thanks,

Ben

HAYNSWORTH
' SINKLER BOYD

Benjamin T. Zeigler | Attorney
Direct 843.673.5304 | bzeigler@hsblawfirm.com

Haynsworth Sinkler Boyd, P.A.
135 S. Dargan Street, Suite 300 | Florence, SC 29506
Main 843.669.6002 | Fax 843.669.3815

b | Bio | vCard | Map { Blog
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ZLiqler, Ben
i
From: McLean, Barbara - FPAC-BC, Washington, DC <Barbara.McLean@wdc.usda.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 12:00 PM
To: Jameson, Kenn - FSA, Columbia, SC
Cc: Vander Linden, Christina - FPAC-BC, Kansas City, MO
Subject: FW: Case #: 45-000-2018-000007
Hi Kenn:

I put in the request for emails just forwarding a copy to you for your files. I noticed in the email chain that the
requester proposed to split the timeframe of the request in half. I only requested emails from 2012 to 2018.

Have a good day!

Barbara McLean

Government Information Specialist
Intergovernmental and Private Partnerships
External Affairs Division

Farm Production and Conservation Business Center
U.S. Department of Agriculture

(202) 720-6799 Work

Barbara.McLean(@usda.gov

From: SM.OCIO.ecomply

Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2018 11:45 AM

To: Mclean, Barbara - FPAC-BC, Washington, DC <Barbara.McLean@wdc.usda.gov>
Cc: SM.OCIO.ecomply <ecomply@ocio.usda.gov>

Subject: Case #: 45-000-2018-000007

Good Morning,

We have received your request. We will attend to your request and provide you with the status by Wednesday
12/5/2018 6:00 PM EST.

Thank you,

USDA eComply Team,
OCIO/CEC/10D/CSB
Reach us @ Portal or Email




